

STATE OF NEVADA



DAWN GIBBONS
Chairman

GEORGE ASSAD
Commissioner

DAVID NEWTON
Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

This Meeting Notice and Agenda posted for public inspection in the following locations:

Clark County Court House, 200 Lewis Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89101
Washoe County Court House, 75 Court Street Reno, NV 89501
Nevada State Library & Archives, 100 North Stewart Street Carson City, NV 89701
Grant Sawyer Building, 555 East Washington Avenue Las Vegas, NV 89101
Department of Business & Industry, 3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 425, Las Vegas, NV 89102
Department of Business & Industry, 1830 College Parkway Suite 100 Carson City, NV 89703
Legislative Counsel Bureau of Nevada, 401 South Carson Street Carson City NV 89701
Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89102
Nevada Transportation Authority, 1755 East Plumb Lane, Suite 216, Reno, NV 89502
Nevada Transportation Authority website: <http://www.nta.nv.gov>

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

This is a notice of a duly authorized general session of the Nevada Transportation Authority scheduled for **Thursday, December 13, 2018 at 9:30 am**, preceded and followed by additional public comment periods. Members of the public may request the supporting material for this meeting from **Mark Liapis, Administrative Attorney, Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102, (702) 486-3303, mliapis@nta.nv.gov**

The public may review the supporting material for this meeting prior to 9:15 a.m. on the date of the meeting at the following locations:

**Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102**

**Nevada Transportation Authority
1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #229
Reno, Nevada 89502**

The public may review the supporting material for this meeting after 9:15 a.m. on the date of the meeting and **attend the meeting at the following locations:**

**Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 West Sahara Ave., Nevada Room - Suite #400
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102**

**Nevada Transportation Authority
1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #230
Reno, Nevada 89502**

ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR
SET TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING THE PROCEEDINGS

AGENDA

1. **Call to Order**
2. **Roll Call**
3. **Pledge of Allegiance**
4. **Public Comment** – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.
5. **Approval of Agenda – *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
6. **Approval of the Minutes of the November 9, 2018 Agenda Meeting – *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
7. **Approval of the Minutes of the November 20, 2018 Charter Bus Workshop, Docket 18-03028 – *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
8. **Briefings from the Commissioners**
9. **Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner**
10. **Report of Legal Counsel**

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

11. **Citation 19855** issued to Jonathan M. McCoy for a violation of NRS 706.462(1) (DG) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
12. **Impound 3379 and Citation 20600 and 20751** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20600 and 20751 issued to Markjohn Tolentino Igayac for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
13. **Citation 20681** issued to Strip Limousine Service, LLC for violation of NRS 706.398.1.a (DG) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
14. **Citation 20738** issued to Dirrar Negusse for violations of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.360 (DG) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
15. **Citation 20807** issued to Ricardo Gonzalez-Cava for a violation of NAC 706.228 (DG) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
16. **Impound 3437 and Citation 20836 and 20837** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20836 and 20837 issued to John-Michael Royo for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG) - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

17. **Citation 20878** issued to Yellow Cab for a violation of NAC 706.3749 (DG) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
18. **Citation 19906** issued to Donald Roy for violations of NAC 706.376(11) and NAC 706.234(1) (GA) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
19. **Citations 20634 and 20635** issued to Timothy M. Whitehead for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
20. **Citations 20640 and 20641** issued to Frank Guo for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (GA) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
21. **Citation 20643** issued to David Earl McFadden for violations of NRS 706.386 (GA) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
22. **Impound 3468 and Citation 21057 and 21058** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 21057 and 21058 issued to Richard E. Alexander for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
23. **Impound I-3298** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Carreras Tours, LLC (GA) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
24. **Impound I-3479** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Zhengxing Guo (GA) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
25. **Impound I-3480** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Cynthia Smith (GA) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
26. **Impound I-3380** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to John Michael Parsons (DN) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
27. **Citation 17985** issued to Terry Millard for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
28. **Citation 17988** issued to Philip Wiegman for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
29. **Citation 18659** issued to Reno Tow and Transport for violation of NAC 706.405 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
30. **Citation 19592** issued to Bruce Ubl for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
31. **Citation 19595** issued to Krzystof Bielen for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
32. **Citation 19596** issued to James Verderico for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
33. **Citation 19649** issued to Steven Toth for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

34. Citations 19856, 19857 and 19858 issued to 24/7 Limousines for violation of NAC 706.210, NAC 706.381, NAC 706.170, NRS 706.465 and NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 396.17 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
35. Citation 19861 issued to Samson Pryor for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
36. Citation 19862 issued to Griselda Amador for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
37. Citation 19865 issued to Adrian Silva for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
38. Citation 19907 issued to MD Amin for a violation of NAC 706.376(11) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
39. Citation 19908 issued to Mohammed Kazi for violation of NAC 706.376(11) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
40. Citation 19932 issued to Randy F. Smith for violations of NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.41 and NAC 706.13775(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
41. Citation 20183 issued to Enoc Ortez-Abraham for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
42. Citation 20188 issued to Leo Cabrera for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
43. Citation 20189 issued to Michele L. Kingston for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
44. Citation 20384 issued to Mark Curschman for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
45. Citation 20386 issued to Fenton Watson for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
46. Citation 20387 issued to Reginald Banks Sr. for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
47. Citation 20388 issued to Randolph S. Dolark for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
48. Citation 20391 issued to Domenico Calicich for a violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
49. Citation 20392 issued to Warren O. Schanda for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

50. **Citation 20395** issued to Milton H. Thompson for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
51. **Citation 20396** issued to Sonia P. Vazquez for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
52. **Citation 20400** issued to Brian H. Butcher for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
53. **Citation 20414** issued to Misael Rivera-Mozo for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
54. **Citation 20421** issued to Marin T. Popov for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
55. **Citation 20423** issued to Norman Fontana Jr. for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
56. **Citation 20520** issued to Kiflom Kasa for violation of NAC 706.228 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
57. **Citation 20615** issued to Frank Garcia for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
58. **Citation 20656** issued to Geisha Coleman for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
59. **Citation 20694** issued to Inside Vegas, LLC d/b/a Disco Bus Las Vegas for violation of NAC 706.203(4) and NAC 706.203(5) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
60. **Citation 20711** issued to Jesus Rubio for a violation of NAC 706A.240 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
61. **Citation 20728** issued to Danny Armstrong for violation of NAC 706.228 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
62. **Citation 20741** issued to Scenic Las Vegas Weddings/Edward Tomsik III for violation of NRS 706.758 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
63. **Citation 20744** issued to Valentina Bakas for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
64. **Citation 20808** issued to London Rose Tours for violation of NRS 706.386 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
65. **Citation 20877** issued to Lawrence Doherty for violation of NAC 706.234 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
66. **Citation 20879** issued to Ahmed Moinuddin for violation of NAC 706.3761- **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

67. **Citation 21051** issued to Samane Cali Abokor for violation of NAC 706.360 - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
68. **Citation 21056** issued to Willie Jones for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
69. **Citation 21078** issued to Carey D. Hightower for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
70. **Citation 21083** issued to Raymond F. Portivent for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
71. **Citation 21087** issued to David K. Wong for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
72. **Citation 21103** issued to Eleanor M. Miller for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
73. **Citation 21104** issued to Luis A. Lopez for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
74. **Citation 21105** issued to William L. Diaz for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
75. **Citation 21110** issued to Alonso Alzate for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
76. **Citation 21113** issued to Pedro Romo-Espinoza for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
77. **Citation 21115** issued to Tyrone P. Sweet for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
78. **Citation 21119** issued to Raymundo Amezcua for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
79. **Citation 21121** issued to Brian P. Chung for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
80. **Citation 21128** issued to Ali K. Almahasneh for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
81. **Citation 21129** issued to Joseph Eckart for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
82. **Citation 21130** issued to Brian A. Lai for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
83. **Citation 21131** issued to Robert Page for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

84. **Citation 21132** issued to Michael G. Wilber for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
85. **Citation 21133** issued to Jose J. Gonzalez for violation of NRS 706.462(1) - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE**

86. **Docket 18-02037** The request of Edgar Perez, LLC d/b/a Eddy's Towing to extend their compliance period from December 18, 2018 through March 18, 2019. Staff investigation concluded. - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
87. **Docket 18-08002** The Request to extend temporary discontinuance from November 27, 2018 through May 27, 2019 of consent and non-consent tow car services provided by MVP Industries, Inc. d/b/a MVP Towing under CPCN 7331. Staff investigation concluded. - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
88. **Docket 18-11024** The Request to extend temporary discontinuance from December 2, 2018 through February 2, 2019 of consent and consent-only tow car services provided by New York Minuteman, Inc. d/b/a Minuteman Towing under CPCN 7135, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded. - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE**

89. **Docket 18-05014** The Request to extend temporary discontinuance from December 5, 2018 through June 5, 2019 of charter bus services provided by Jambo Transportation, LLC d/b/a Jambo Transportation under CPCN 2163. Staff investigation concluded. - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
90. **Docket 18-06009** The Request to extend temporary discontinuance from December 1, 2018 through June 1, 2019 of charter bus services provided by California Sun Line, LLC under CPCN 2062. Staff investigation concluded. - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
91. **Docket 18-11020** The Request for temporary discontinuance from October 28, 2018 through December 31, 2018 of charter bus services provided by BB Express, LLC under CPCN 2241. Staff investigation concluded. - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

EXEMPTION REQUESTS

92. **Docket 18-10020** Dempsey Off Road Adventures, LLC d/b/a Desert Off Road Adventures, LLC seeks a declaration of exemption pursuant to NAC 706.147 from the requirement to obtain a CPCN to provide intrastate commercial passenger transportation in Nevada. - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

93. **Docket 18-10042** The voluntary cancellation of Super Towing, LLC CPCN 7363. Staff investigation concluded. - **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

94. **Docket 18-11022** The voluntary cancellation of City Wide Enterprises, a Nevada Corporation d/b/a City Wide Towing CPCN 3211. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

NAME CHANGES

95. **Docket 18-06005** The Petition of Mammoth Limousine, a Series of Platinum LV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Mammoth Limousine for approval to add a second fictitious name to do business as Metro Cars for services provided under CPCN 1105, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

96. **Docket 18-09012** Petition for Reconsideration from Danny Armstrong for reconsideration of fines on Citations 20023, 20024 and 20511. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
97. **Docket 18-11023** Staff's Petition for Reconsideration of Citation 19989, issued in error. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

NOTICE (NO ACTION REQUIRED)

98. Notification of Authority revised schedule of publication costs. – ***NO ACTION REQUIRED***

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS

99. **Docket 18-07028** The Application of C & J Development Enterprises d/b/a Custom Towing for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7061. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
100. **Docket 18-09015** The Application of Black Wolf Moving Nevada, LLC d/b/a Two Men and a Truck for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3343, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
101. **Docket 18-10043** The Application of Desert Towing, LLC for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7116, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
102. **Docket 18-11006** The Application of Move 4 Less, LLC d/b/a Move 4 Less, MoveU4Less.com, Select Flat Rate Moving for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3344, Sub 6. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
103. **Docket 18-11015** The Application of Annie Bananies Wild West Tours, LLC d/b/a Annie Bananie Las Vegas Tours for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 2083, Sub 4. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

- 104. Docket 17-03036** The Application of Spooner Lake, Inc. d/b/a Flume Trail Bikes for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to operate a special service shuttle between their bike shop and two trailheads within Washoe, Carson City, and Douglas Counties, Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE / REVOCATION OF CPCN

- 105. Docket 18-09009** Order to Show Cause issued to Hoover Transportation, LLC as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2212 should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

STORAGE LOT DESIGNATION REQUESTS

- 106. Docket 18-11011** Pursuant to NRS 706.4489(7), the Authority will consider the request from Horace Mann Insurance Company for designation of a vehicle storage lot operated by 57 Storage at 4810 N. Lamb Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89115. The Authority will consider approval of the storage lot designation with respect to jurisdictions for which executed indemnification agreements have been provided in conformity with NRS 706.4489(7)(a) and NRS 706.4489(4). – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

MOTIONS TO DISMISS

- 107. Docket 15-11033** The Application of Redd Technologies, Inc. d/b/a Redd for a permit to operate as a transportation network company within the State of Nevada. Deputy Commissioner's Motion to Dismiss Application. - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

FORMAL WRITTEN COMPLAINT

- 108. Docket 18-03005** Complaint by Desert Cab and Antonia Sablan against Rasier, LLC d/b/a Uber Technologies.– ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

- 109. Public Comment** – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.

110. Adjournment

In accordance with Nevada's Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order. The Authority may combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The Authority may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. The Authority may continue the meeting as deemed necessary. The Authority, at its discretion, may take public comment during times other than the designated Public Comment agenda items. The Authority reserves the right to limit public comment to three minutes. Comment may not be restricted based on viewpoint.

Note: The Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) is pleased to make reasonable accommodations and will assist and accommodate people with a disability who wish to attend its meetings and hearings. If special arrangements are necessary, please contact the NTA in Las Vegas at (702) 486-3303 or in Reno at (775) 688-2800 as far in advance of the meeting or hearing as possible.